Monday, October 22, 1990, the Honorable Commissioners Court met in a regular session at 8:30 A. M., with the following members present:

	Royce C. Smith	County Judge			
•	Carlin McDaniel	Commissioner,	Prct.	#	1
	Billy J. McGee	Commissioner,	Prct.	#	2
	James H. Conn	Commissioner,	Prct.	#	3
	Chester Cox, Sr.	Commissioner,	Prct.	#	4
	Nadine Gary	County clerk			

Meeting was called to order by Judge Royce Smith, with Brother Clarence Howell leading the opening prayer.

Commissioner Chester Cox made the motion which was seconded by Commissioner Jimmy Conn, to approve minutes of the last meeting. Motion carried.

Charlotte Henson, from Sunshine Valley Estates, met with the Court concerning septic tank inspections. There was a lenghtly discussion in which it was again explained the inspection fee was \$110.00. \$10.00 of this is sent to the State.' \$50.00 per inspection, plus mileage is paid to the inspector. The perk test is paid for by home owners, and is not included in the \$110.00 fee.

Tax Collector, Diane Husband, has been handling applications through her office, but asked to be relieved from this duty. No action was taken at this time.

Commissioner Jimmy Conn and Carlin McDaniel will make a study and recommend to the Court whether or not the County should continue to handle these inspections, or give this responsibility back to the State. Commissioner McGee made this motion, which was seconded by Commissioner Cox, and motion carried.

Jack Lane who is presently serving as septic tank inspector, is not renewing his contract. His contract ends October 24th. Motion was made by Commissioner McGee and seconded by Commissioner McDaniel, to ask Mr. Lane to continue to work on an application which is now in progress until it is completed. Motion carried.

Item #5 - R&B Funds was tabled until a later date.

Although David Waxman was on the agenda with residents of Sam Rayburn Estates, he was not present. Then the residents asked if the County will accept approximately 3-1/2 miles of roads: within the subdivision. Commissioner McGee answered that he will not consider roads at this time, but will consider the one going to the boat ramp after discussion with the Commissioner going into office. This will again be an agenda item November 13th.

Louise McCary was present concerning roads in Delta Heights Subdivision. No action was taken at this time.

Motion was made by Commissioner McDaniel and seconded by Commissioner McGee, to renew contract with Rhonda Williams, Tammy Sepulvado, Freddie Moody, and Dawn Procell as Court house custodians for 1 year. Motion carried.

The County Attorney will prepare a resolution concerning the use of skate boards in and around the court house. Commissioner McGee made ths motion which was seconded by 🔄 Commissioner McDaniel. Motion carried. Also closing the Court house on week ends was discussed.

194

Commissioner McGee made the motion to pay accounts and salaries. Commissioner Conn seconded, and motion carried.

Judge Royce Smith presentedhis certificate from Texas College of Probate Judges which he attended September 5 - 8, 1990. Commissioner McGee made a motion which was seconded by Commissioner Conn, to approve this as a matter of record. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Commissioner McGee that meeting adjourn. Commissioner Conn seconded, and motion carried.

C. Cailin hoh

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 1

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 3

-10

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 2

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 4

County CLERK

TEXAS COLLEGE OF PROBATE JUDGES This is to certify that ROYCE SMITH has successfully completed the continuing judicial education program at _____AUSTIN ., Texas on SEPTEMBER 5-8, 1990 S. OF PR

I, NADINE GARY, County Clerk of Sabine County, Texas do hereby certify that the foregoing instrument was filed____ _ 1990 at: ____M. and duly recorded __O'Clock____ 1,31 1990 at 9:00 O'Clock A. M. NADINE GARY CLERK anice Mr. Dr. DEPUTY .